From: [DNEEEN '/ /STA Newport, N3AT

To: DO C.C 0. N00G
Subject: RE: Requested Items - CNIC I.G. Case 201601079
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 12:10:12

By direction, the CO has authorized the Security Director ({J Sl to approve/sign the weekly watchbill
schedule. Then, (S scans or makes a photocopy to deliver to CAPT Boyer.

Respectfully,

Naval Station Newport Police
Building 1373, Simonpietri Drive
Newport, Rhode Island 02841
OFFICE:
CELL:
DISPATCH: (401) 841-4041
FAX: (401) 841-2648

DSN:

From: CNIC HQ, N00G

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 12:08 PM

To: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT
Subject: RE: Requested Items - CNIC I.G. Case 201601079

Thank you.

Another question for you - is CAPT Boyer still (as of last pay period) personally reviewing and approving your
Watch Bill that includes personnel working 16 hours shifts?
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From: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 4:36 PM

To: CNIC HQ, N00G

Subject: Requested Items - CNIC 1.G. Case 201601079

Importance: High

-7

I just wanted to let you knoiw that I have not forgotten the list of items that you requested, I've just been swamped.

Item 1 - Latest Supervisory Police Officer RPA Request email (Please see below)

Item 2 - Email histroy regarding CDR Sellerberg (Please see below)

Item 3 - CNICINST 5530.14A, Change 1

Item 4 - SECNAV 5512/1 (relevant emails attached below, still searching for origin message)
Item 5 - CNICINST 3502.02

Item 6 - TWIC Card Access Changes (Please see below)

I will dig further for the incomplete items and if you require anything further please let me know.

Respectfully,

Naval Station Newport Police
Building 1373, Simonpietri Drive
Newport, Rhode Island 02841
OFFICE:

CELL:

DISPATCH: (401) 841-4041
FAX: (401) 841-2648

DSN:.
FOR-OFFCIAEUSEONEY—
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From: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 3:49 PM

To: CNRMA, N3

Cc: Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA,;

NAVSTA Newport, NOO4C;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; Boyer, Dennis R CO
NAVSTA Newport, NOO; CNRMA, N3

Subject: RPA Request(s) to Fill Supervisory Police Officer Positions at NAVSTANPT_01MAR2016
Importance: High

Good afternoon JEEIIN

On behalf of the NAVSTA Newport Security Director ((JJEIlD. via direction of the CO, NAVSTA
Newport (CAPT Boyer) | am re-submitting the 05-OCT-2015 RPA requests to back fill the following
supervisory police officer vacancies at NAVSTA Newport:

(1) GS-0083-09 (Supervisory Police Officer, i.e., Watch Commander)

(1) GS-0083-07/08 (Supervisory Police Officer, i.e., Patrol Supervisor) "Listed as GS-7/8 for eligibility
purposes, since current GS-0083 (series) patrol officers are GS-5's. This is how we did it under CNRNE as
well”.

As previously indicated, if the incumbent for the GS-0083-09 (Supervisory Police Officer) position is a
current GS-0083-08 (Supervisory Police Officer / Patrol Supervisor), we would also seek to back fill that
GS-0083-08 (Supervisory Police Officer / Patrol Supervisor) position as well.

CAPT Boyer further requested that [ SSIli] be copied with this request.
Thanks in advance!

Respectfully,

Naval Station Newport Police
Building 1373, Simonpietri Drive
Newport, Rhode Island 02841
OFFICE:

CELL:

DISPATCH: (401) 841-4041
FAX: (401) 841-2648

DSN:.
FOR-OFHHALUSEONLY
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From: [ \AVSTA Newport, N3AT
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 3:35 PM
To: Boyer, Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NOO

Cc: Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA,; NAVSTA Newport, NO0O4C;
(o)©) IR NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Subject: RE: SECURITY SUPERVISORS
Sir,
Will do. Thank you

VIR,

Very Respectfully,

Naval Station Newport

Office:
Cellular:

From: Boyer, Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NOO
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 1:55 PM

To NAVSTA Newport, NsAT: I - I

NAVSTA Newport, N3AT
Cc: NAVSTA Newport, NOOA; [N "\AVSTA Newport, N004C

Subject: SECURITY SUPERVISORS

I'just spoke with [l about the supervisory positions. Please re-submit our requests to hire

supervisors. Be sure to cc me, XO, CMC, and (S Sl on the email correspondence.
r/

Co

Dennis R. D. Boyer
Captain, USN

Naval Station Newport
Commanding Officer
690 Peary Road
Newport, RI
02841-1522

Office:
Govt Cell:


ronnell.horner
Line

ronnell.horner
Line

ronnell.horner
Line


From: Boyer, Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NOO

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:28

To: NS RSO MIDLANT BROFF, NEWPORT;
NAVSTA Newport, NOOAC; [N NAVSTA Newport, NOOPA;
Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA

cc: NI NAVSTA Nevport, NAT; ERNSN NAVSTA

Newport, N3AT
Subject: FW: 2 NAVSTA Newport RPA Requests_GS-0083-9 and GS-0083-

7/8_050CT2015
Signed By:  dennis.r.boyer@navy.mil

Please ensure this topic is covered in the next bi-weekly for the Admiral.
r/

From: CNRMA, N3

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 8:24 AM

To: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Cc: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; Boyer, Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NOO;
Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA; NAVSTA Newport, NO0O4C; Tukes,
, N3AT; CNRMA, N3

Subject: RE: 2 NAVSTA Newport RPA Requests_GS-0083-9 and GS-0083-7/8_050CT2015

and CAPT Boyer discussed the supervisory billets on Thursday, 8 October. We are unable to

process RPAs at this time since the billets are not currently authorized on the AMD. (S wi!
dialogue with CNIC N3 regarding these billets.

Regional Security
Telephone:
Fax: (757) 444-0641

From: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:00 AM

To: CIV CNRMA, N3

Cc: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; Boyer, Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NOO;

Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA; [ '\~ VSTA Newport, NOO4C
Subject: 2 NAVSTA Newport RPA Requests_GS-0083-9 and GS-0083-7/8_050CT2015

Importance: High

Good morning (SN

By direction of the Commanding Officer, NAVSTA Newport (CAPT Boyer) via the Interim Security Director
) I am submitting the following RPA requests to back fill supervisory police officer

vacancies at NAVSTA Newport:




(1) GS-0083-09 (Supervisory Police Officer)
(1) GS-0083-07/08 (Supervisory Police Officer)
Area of consideration: Newport, RI

Following recruitment for the GS-0083-09 (Supervisory Police Officer) position, if a current GS-0083-08
(Supervisory Police Officer) is promoted, we will also be seeking to back fill that position as well.

Thanks in advance!

Respectfully,

Naval Station Newport Police
Building 1373, Simonpietri Drive
Newport, Rhode Island 02841

OFFICE:

CELL:

DISPATCH: (401) 841-4041
FAX: (401) 841-2648

R L S R R S e R R e S R S R R o S S S S R S S S S S S 2 S S 2 % o 2 2

B L L R S e R R S L e S R S R S o S S S S R S S S S S S S 2 S S 2 o 2 2

From: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 15:47

To: Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA

Cc: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Subject: RE: Invitation: Discuss SECNAV 5512 @ Fri May 29, 2015 12pm - 1pm

Signed By:

CDR,

| got the gist of this second hand from and and it was reportedly
dropped on them as a result of the CoC and President's inquiries due to the hardship impact on the NWC

by implementing this new form. 1 have been trying to reach (S >~ SIS by phone

for further details, but they are both currently out of the office.
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
FOR-OFHGIALUSEONLY

From: Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 2:48 PM

To: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Cc: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; SIS \AVSTA Newport, N0O04C;
Boyer, Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NOO

Subject: RE: Invitation: Discuss SECNAV 5512 @ Fri May 29, 2015 12pm - 1pm (S SIEGNGE

Ror-
Thanks.

I was told this was a meeting requested by the Admiral and Chief Of Staff. | don't see them anywhere on
the invite. Were there any specific discussion topics provided? | understand they want to talk about the
5512, but did they tell you exactly what their concerns are?

CDR Julie Sellerberg
Executive Officer

Naval Station Newport
690 Peary Street
Newport, Rl 02841-1522
? Office:

----- Original Message-----

From: [N NAVSTA Newport, N3AT
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Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA

Subject: Invitation: Discuss SECNAV 5512 @ Fri May 29, 2015 12pm - 1pm [ SEGN

CDR,

Just got back in the office and wasn't sure if [{J Sl responded yet. As requested, please see
attached.

Respectfully,

Naval Station Newport Police
Building 1373, Simonpietri Drive
Newport, Rhode Island 02841
OFFICE:

CELL:

DISPATCH: (401) 841-4041
FAX: (401) 841-2648

DSN:.
FOR-OFFEIALUSEONEY

From: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:40

To: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT,;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; NAVSTA Newport, N3AT;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; CIV NAVSTA
Newport, N3AT; NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; SISl
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

NAVSTA Newport, N3AT;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

: NAVSTA
Newport, N3AT,;
Subject: DATABASE

Attachments: SECNAV 5512-1.pdf
signed ey: N
All,

Since the CNRMA Database has been down utilize the same format and create a spreadsheet.
Keep it on the S drive in our folder and update with any vetting completed by us. | haven't updated our
SOP's or instructions yet but will soon.

Now that we are conducting our own vetting we will begin to utilize the attached to conduct our
backgrounds. We will not implement right away, but begin letting people know this is going to be
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coming down the pipe soon. Please email it to all the sponsors and let them know it will most likely go
into action May 18, 2015 but the date may change. This will give our sponsors time to let people they
sponsor know the process will require the attached filled out for access.

v/r-

Naval Station Newport
Security Department

Attn:
1373 Simonpietri Drive
Newport R1 02841-1104
Business:
Cell: 860-326-9054

AAKAAKAKAARKAAAKA A AR A AR KA AR A AA AR A AR A AR AR AR A AR AAAAAARA AR AAAKAA AR A A AR A A AR AR AA A XA hK

B s e L S S R R S R S S S S S S S S S S S S o

From: NAVSTA Newport, NOOPA

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 16:42

To: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Cc: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA
Newport, NOOA; Boyer, Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NoO; G
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Subject: RE: Military Base Physical Access Protocols - question on TWIC

Signed By:

Thank You very much.
vir

From: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:03 PM

To: NAVSTA Newport, NOOPA

Cc: CIV NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA; Boyer,
Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NOO; [{S S \AVSTA Newport, N3AT

Subject: RE: Military Base Physical Access Protocols - question on TWIC

With limited exceptions, TWIC holders need to be vetted. Everything you should need is in the thread
below and attached.

Hope this helps.
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
FOR-OFHEIALUSEONEY—

From: NAVSTA Newport, NOOPA

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 3:41 PM

To: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; NAVSTA Newport, N3AT

Cc: NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; Sellerberg, Julie L XO NAVSTA Newport, NOOA; Boyer,
Dennis R CO NAVSTA Newport, NOO; NAVSTA Newport, NOOPA

Subject: FW: Military Base Physical Access Protocols - question on TWIC

&lor -

Was there a Mem%ndum of change (to a December 2009 policy guidance) issued in March of this year

that would have amended TWIC holder access to military installations?

Do we honor Transportation Workers Identification Credentials (TWIC) for access to this installation?
PLEASE DO NOT DO ANY RESEARCH - I was called about it by a member of Senator Reeds staff but it is
only an informal question so no need to work on it - if you have the memo or a current policy that we're
following that addresses TWIC access, just let me know the number and I'll send it along for the staff to

read.

Please, just let me know.

Capt. Boyer, XO - said that the American Transportation Association (ATA) is "circling" the
wagons in D.C. regarding TWIC holder access being revoked back in March. Her question to me was
informal for background b/c a representative of ATA is reaching out to various staffs with military bases
in their districts. Perhaps Navy Region Mid-Atlantic would appreciate a heads up but I do not think that
we want to pull this thread by formally requesting a congressional inquiry on it - perhaps the Army can
sort this out for all of us if this is a DOD change and not just a Navy policy change. If the policy was
changed then so be it but it would be helpful to Sen. Reed's staff to know if this is something that is
impacting many RI truck drivers - by educating his staff they can take care of the constituent complaints
themselves....

vir
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Thank You.

From: NAVSTA
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 14:33
To: NS Newport, N53;

NAVSTA,

NAVSTA,;
NAVSTA,
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT,;

323, Security;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT,;
NAVSTA

Newport, N3AT;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT;
5322, Security;

Newport, N93;

NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; 323, Security;
NAVSTA Newport, N9; CIV NAVSTA (Xgwport,
CIV NAVSTA Newport, N3AT,;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT; CIV NAVSTA Newport, N3AT,;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT;
N3AT;

NAVSTA Newport,
, CORIVRON 8, N7;
NAVSTA Newport, N3AT;
Security; Security, N3;
Newport, N3AT
Subject: RE: EXORD (14-28) > MSC MARINER AND USE OF TWIC FOR ACCESS TO
CNIC INSTALLATIONS

Attachments: Merchant Mariner Credential 04152014.pdf

Signed By: NS

Watch Commanders / patrol Supervisors / FTOs,

NAVSTA

Please see attached and ensure posting in all ECP Post Orders and review during roll-calL/guardmount.

No Union consultation/negotiation is required in accordance with Article 111, Sec(s) 1, 3, Article IV, Sec. 1
(@)(2)(A-B) and Avrticle VIII, Sec. 3 of the established bargaining agreement for the aforementioned.

Respectfully,

Naval Station Newport Police
Building 1373, Simonpietri Drive
Newport, Rhode Island 02841
OFFICE:

CELL

DISPATCH: (401) 841-4041
FAX: (401) 841-2648

DSN:.
FOROFHEALUSEONLEY
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From: CNRMA
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 2:25 PM
To: NSY Portsmouth, N3AT; NAVSTA,; Clv
, Security; NAVWPNSTA Earle, N3AT; NSY
NAVSTA Newport, N93; CIV NSA Saratoga
SUBASE New London, N3AT; SUBASE New London,
NAVWPNSTA Earle, N3AT; NSA Philadelphia,
USFF Command, N1; Hampton Roads, N3AT;
JEBLCFS, N3AT,; NAVWPNSTA Yorktown, N3AT;
JEBLCFS, N3AT,; NAS Oceana, Security;
NAVSTA Norfolk, N3AT; JEBLCFS, N3AT,; CIV NAS Oceana, N3AT;
NSGA Northwest, N3AT; J CIV NSA Hampton Roads, N3AT,;
NAVSTA Norfolk, N3AT; Force Protection, N3AT;
Security, N3AT,; NSA-NNSY Portsmouth VA, N3AT;
Mechanicsburg, N3AT; Winner, John Jr CIV NSA Mechanicsburg, N3AT
Cc: CNRMA, N3AT; Vacca, CNRMA, N3

Subject: FW: EXORD (14-28) > MSC MARINER AND USE OF TWIC FOR ACCESS TO CNIC
INSTALLATIONS

Portsmouth, N3AT,;
Springs, N3;
N3AT,;
N3AT,;

All,

Some of you will have received this twice. Some were missing from the original that went out this
morning. Training is required for gate sentries to understand the Merchant Mariner credential, TWIC,
access list piece. We've been in touch with MSC and they assure us that they have the EXORD and if
they need to provide lists to the installation Security Officer they certainly will.

See the EXORD below to understand the two major pieces (Policy and Training) for MSC ships, foreign
flagged vessels, and other TWIC holders.

From: Trent, CNRMA, N3AT
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 9:04 AM

To cnrv N crMA N N CNFVA

N3; A CIV CNRMA, N3
Subject: FW: EXORD (14-28) > MSC MARINER AND USE OF TWIC FOR ACCESS TO CNIC
INSTALLATIONS

All,
Please review new guidance wrt MSC Merchant Mariners.

Milt,
No need to discuss further with MSC on our procedures.


ronnell.horner
Line

ronnell.horner
Line

ronnell.horner
Line

ronnell.horner
Line

ronnell.horner
Line


From: CIV CNIC HQ, N3AT
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 8:09 AM

To: CNIC HQ, N3AT; cNIC HQ, N3AT; [(DISIIEGEG
CIV CNIC HQ, N3AT; CNIC HQ, N3AT;

CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT; CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT; CNIC HQ, N3;
CNIC HQ, N3AT; CNIC HQ,

CNIC HQ, N3AT;

CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;

CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ,

CNIC HQ,
N3AT;

CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3AT;
CNIC HQ, N3
CNIC HQ, N3AT;

N3AT;

MR c'c Ho. NoAT: I c'c o, N2AT. ENNEI CN'C
HQ!

CNRH, N34;
CIV CNRSW, N3;
CIV Navy Region NW, N3AT,;

Singapore ; Guam;

CNRMW, N3;

; CIv
NDW HQ, N3AT,;

Commander Navy Region SE; CNRMA, N3AT

ce: SIS C'\ CNIC HQ, N3; civ cNIc HQ, N3AT: (IS c'v
CNIC

HQ, N3

Subject: EXORD (14-28) > MSC MARINER AND USE OF TWIC FOR ACCESS TO CNIC INSTALLATIONS

RSO, please see attached and below regarding Merchant Mariner Credentials. Any questions CNIC POC

|s_ included on this e-mail

----- Original Message -----
From: CNIC HQ, COS
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 07:44 PM
: Region NW, NOO;
CNRSW, NO0O; CNRMW, NOO; , CIRM
> NDW HQ, NOO;

CNRSE,

WNYD, NO1,

|
;| CAPT Navy Region NW, NO04;

COS CNRMA, NO1; NDW HQ, Noo; [ c AP T

EURAFSWA

CNRFC,
CNRSE

HQ, NO4; [§aller <Faller>;




Subject: EXORD (14-28) > MSC MARINER AND USE OF TWIC FOR ACCESS TO CNIC INSTALLATIONS

From: Commander, Navy Installations Command
To: Region Commanders, Chiefs of Staff, Executive Directors
Info:  All CNIC N-Codes and Special Assistants

Ref: (a) CNIC e-mail to REGCOMs dated 3 APR 14, TWIC Access to Installations
(b) COMSCINST 5521.1A Security Screening of Persons with Access to MSC Ships
(c) CNICINST 5530.14A Physical Security

The purpose of this EXORD is to provide amplifying direction to reference (a).

1. SITUATION:

2. MISSION:




b. MSC VOYAGE AND FOREIGN FLAGGED VESSEL CREW:

¢. OTHER TWIC HOLDERS:

3. EXECUTION: Effective immediately. Policy will be codified in ref (a) within 30 days.
4. APPLICABILITY: All CNIC Regions and Installations.

5. COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS: None.

(o2}

. LOGISTICS: N/A
7. FUNDING: N/A

8. PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS: N/A

©

. REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS:

a. Region provide consolidated report of implementation and compliance for all Installations within
the respective AOR via email NLT COB 18 April 2014 to CNIC:
(1) CNIC Chief of Staff ),
(2) CNIC N3B
(3) CNIC N3AT

)
)

10. COMMUNICATIONS GUIDANCE:
11. COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS: N/A

12. POINT OF CONTACT:

CNIC N3AT HPD

Email: @navy.mil

Phone: RN ) (0) |
Very respectfully,

, USN
Chief of Staff
Commander Navy Installations Command
W: 202.433.3200
BB: 202.285.3474

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) - PRIVACY SENSITIVE. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may result
in both civil and criminal penalties.

Chief Of Staff
Commander, Naval Installation Command



Washington Navy Yard

W

From:
Sent Tuesday, April 01, 2014 13:07

Subject: RE: TWIC Vettlng Policy Implemented_01APR2014
Signed By:

Importance:  High
Watch Commanders / Patrol Supervisors,
FY1 and take for action after hours. Please review during roll-call/guardmount.

Respectfully,

Naval Station Newport Police
Building 1373, Simonpietri Drive
Newport, Rhode Island 02841
OFFICE:

CELL:

DISPATCH: (401) 841-4041

FAX: (401) 841-2648
DSN:

I
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 11:11 AM
To:

Subject: TWIC Vetting

Security Officers, Security Directors, and Precinct Commanders,

Commercial:
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